
Appointment: 
From: Redacted

RedactedTo:

ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov)
Subject: Confirmed: Follow-up Mtng to Discuss Outreach Strategy with Tony Earley, Ditas 

Katague -Comr. Sandoval Chief of Staff
Location: PG&E Corp., One Market, SF (Mr. Earley's office)
Start:
End:

When: Thursday, January 26, 2012 11:00 AM-11:45 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: PG&E Corp., One Market, SF (Mr. Earley's office)

1/26/2012 11:00:00 AM 

1/26/2012 11:45:00 AM

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*

11/28/11 Note Update: Mtng rescheduled from Jan 5, 2012 due to conflict in Mr. Earley's calendar. 
Redacte

Note: I'm sending you this calendar-invite (on behalf of Mr. Eariey) for the purpose of meeting reminder 
only [Redacted |

Attendee:
Ditas Katague - Chief of Staff to Comr Sandoval

SB GT&S 0296754
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